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December 14, 2010

Mr. Kiyoshi Okamura, Vice President

Nuclear Energy Systems & Services Division
Toshiba Corporation Power Systems Company
1-1, Shibaura 1-Chome, Minato-ku

Tokyo 105-80001, JAPAN

SUBJECT: ACCEPTANCE REVIEW FOR THE TOSHIBA DESIGN CERTIFICATION
RENEWAL APPLICATION FOR THE U.S. ADVANCED BOILING WATER
REACTOR

Dear Mr. Okamura:

In a letter dated October 27, 2010, you stated that you were submitting a design certification
(DC) renewal application for the U.S. Advanced Boiling Water Reactor (ABWR) pursuant to the
requirements of Subpart B, “Standard Design Certifications,” of Title 10 of the Code of Federal
Regulations (10 CFR) Part 52, “Licenses, Certifications, and Approvals for Nuclear Power
Plants.” On November 2, 2010, you tendered the DC renewal application for the U.S. ABWR.
The U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC) acknowledged receipt of the Toshiba
application in a letter dated November 18, 2010. This letter informs you that the NRC staff has
completed its acceptance review and has determined that your application is acceptable for
docketing. The docket number established for the Toshiba ABWR DC renewal is 52-044.
Please use this docket number on all future correspondence regarding the renewal.

As stated in the NRC'’s letter dated November 18, 2010, the staff intends to publish a schedule
for review of the Toshiba DC renewal application for the U.S. ABWR. This schedule will be
consistent with the resources and priorities of the NRC’s Office of New Reactors. The staff
plans to meet with you in the near future to discuss your application and share the staff’s draft
review guidelines for ABWR DC renewal applications. Subsequent to that meeting, the staff will
discuss development of the technical review schedule with you.
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The enclosed notice of acceptance for docketing has been forwarded to the Office of the
Federal Register. Should you have any questions or comments concerning this matter, | can be
reached at (301) 415-6590, via e-mail at david.misenhimer@nrc.gov.

Sincerely,

/RA/

David B. Matthews, Director
Division of New Reactor Licensing
Office of New Reactors

Docket No. 52-044

Enclosure:
As stated

cc: See next page
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DC Toshiba Mailing List
cc:

Ms. Michele Boyd

Legislative Director

Energy Program

Public Citizens Critical Mass Energy
and Environmental Program

215 Pennsylvania Avenue, SE

Washington, DC 20003

Michael L. Hammond

Technological Hazards Program Office
Radiological Emergency Preparedness
Program, Region X

U.S. Department of Homeland Security
130 228th Street, SW

Bothell, WA 98021

Kiyoshi Okamura
Vice President

Nuclear Energy Systems & Services Division
Toshiba Corporation Power Systems Company

1-1, Shibaura 1-Chome, Minato-ku
Tokyo 105-80001, Japan

(Revised 11/15/2010)
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DC Toshiba Mailing List

Email

APAGLIA@Scana.com (Al Paglia)

awc@nei.org (Anne W. Cottingham)
BrinkmCB@westinghouse.com (Charles Brinkman)
Carellmd@westinghouse.com (Mario D. Carelli)
charles.bagnal@ge.com

chris.maslak@ge.com (Chris Maslak)
cshlaseman@mpr.com (Caroline Schlaseman)
CumminWE@Westinghouse.com (Edward W. Cummins)
cwaltman@roe.com (C. Waltman)
david.lewis@pillsburylaw.com (David Lewis)
DelLaBarreR@state.gov (R. DeLaBarre)
dfstenger@hhlaw.com (Daniel Stenger)
dwuokko@tane.toshiba.com (Dale Wuokko)
foconnor@yritwc.org (Faon O'Connor)
jahalfinger@babcock.com (Jeff Halfinger)
jerald.head@ge.com (Jerald G. Head)
jgutierrez@morganlewis.com (Jay M. Gutierrez)
Jim.Kinsey@inl.gov (James Kinsey)
jim.riccio@wdc.greenpeace.org (James Riccio)
john.elnitsky@pgnmail.com (John Elnitsky)
Joseph_Hegner@dom.com (Joseph Hegner)
kenji2.arai@dx.toshiba.co.jp (Kenji Arai)
kouhestani@msn.com (Amir Kouhestani)
KSutton@morganlewis.com (Kathryn M. Sutton)
kwaugh@impact-net.org (Kenneth O. Waugh)
Ichandler@morganlewis.com (Lawrence J. Chandler)
mamcburnett@stpegs.com (Mark McBurnett)
Marc.Brooks@dhs.gov (Marc Brooks)
maria.webb@pillsburylaw.com (Maria Webb)
mark.beaumont@wsms.com (Mark Beaumont)
mark.holbrook@inl.gov (Mark Holbrook)
matias.travieso-diaz@pillsburylaw.com (Matias Travieso-Diaz)
media@nei.org (Scott Peterson)
mike_moran@fpl.com (Mike Moran)
MSF@nei.org (Marvin Fertel)

nirsnet@nirs.org (Michael Mariotte)
Nuclaw@mindspring.com (Robert Temple)
patriciaL.campbell@ge.com (Patricia L. Campbell)
Paul@beyondnuclear.org (Paul Gunter)
pshastings@duke-energy.com (Peter Hastings)
quinnrd@westinghouse.com (Robert Quinn)
rbarrett@astminc.com (Richard Barrett)
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rclary@scana.com (Ronald Clary)
rcoward@mpr.com (Robert Coward)
rdisalvo@tane.toshiba.com (Richard DiSalvo)
Richard.Black@eh.doe.gov (Richard Black)
RJB@NEIl.org (Russell Bell)
Rschrauder@tane.toshiba.com (Robert Schrauder)
rtrench@mpr.com (Randy Trench)
ryuji.iwasaki@dx.toshiba.com.jp (Ryuiji Iwasaki)
sabinski@suddenlink.net (Steve A. Bennett)
sandra.sloan@areva.com (Sandra Sloan)
serorj@westinghouse.com (Raymond Sero)
sfrantz@morganlewis.com (Stephen P. Frantz)
shobbs@enercon.com (Sam Hobbs)
spellmandj@ornl.gov (Donald J. Speliman)
stephan.moen@ge.com (Stephan Moen)
strambgb@westinghouse.com (George Stramback)

Tansel.Selekler@nuclear.energy.gov (Tansel Selekler)

TJKim@babcock.com (T.J. Kim)
Vanessa.quinn@dhs.gov (Vanessa Quinn)
Wanda.K.Marshall@dom.com (Wanda K. Marshall)
wayne.marquino@ge.com (Wayne Marquino)
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